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Ellen Bearicks

SRR
From: Info
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 6:59 AM
To: : Ellen Bearicks

Subject: Fw: SID 2783411 Claimant || G

This is addressed to you.

Thanks,
Niina

From: & & [mailto:yhkimlaw@unitel.co.kr]
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 5:15 PM

To: Info

Subject: Re: SID 2783411 Claimant ||| EGNG

8

Mrs.Allen Bearicks,

As | told you, please do not involve in disputes over the fees and the expenses with my clients, First of all, there is a special agreement and the
additional works for SI) 2793411 done, which is applied by the Order that you attached. In addition, she and her sister who disguised her and
cheated me from the beginning. There is additional probiems which must be addressed from her in confidentiality. She is not able to raise a
complaint. There is a phone recording with my client and her sister, where there are evidences that you disclosed them the alleged facts which are
absolutedly defamatory to me.

Yeon Ho Kim

—- Original Message ---

From : "Info"<info@sfdct.com>

To : yhkimlaw@unitel.co.kr
Date : 2017/03/17 2 2% @& 3:44:47

Subject : SID 2783411 Claimanti

Dear Mr. Kim,

Attached is a copy of a letter | sent to you today by U.S. Postal Service.
Sincerely,

Eilen Bearicks

Quality Control Supervisor
Settlement Facility —~ Dow Corning Trust






